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Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Microsoft Outlook
To:
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:15 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: RE: [EXT]AB-2542 - Compiling statistical data

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Your message couldn't be delivered to multiple recipients.

The recipients weren't found at  
GAndrews  Office 365 Multiple recipients 
Action Required   Recipients 
             
 

Unknown To address   
 

Couldn't deliver the message to the following recipients:
s,

 

How to Fix It 
The address might be misspelled or might not exist. Try one or more of 
the following: 

 Retype the recipient's address, then resend the message - 
If you're using Outlook, open this non-delivery report 
message and click Send Again from the menu or ribbon. In 
Outlook on the web, select this message, and then click the 
"To send this message again, click here." link located just 
above the message preview window. In the To or Cc line, 
delete and then retype the entire recipient's address (ignore 
any address suggestions). After typing the complete address, 
click Send to resend the message. If you're using an email 
program other than Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow 
its standard way for resending a message. Just be sure to 
delete and retype the recipient's entire address before 
resending it. 

 Remove the recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete 
List, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook or 
Outlook on the web, follow the steps in the "Remove the 
recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List" section of 
this article. Then resend the message. Be sure to delete and 
retype the recipient's entire address before clicking Send.
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 Contact the recipient by some other means, (by phone, for 
example) to confirm you're using the right address. Ask them 
if they've set up an email forwarding rule that could be 
forwarding your message to an incorrect address. 

If the problem continues, ask the recipient to tell their email admin 
about the problem, and give them the error (and the name of the 
server that reported it) shown below. It's likely that only the recipient's 
email admin can fix this problem. 

 

 
Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.  

 
More Info for Email Admins 
Status code: 550 5.4.1  
 
This error occurred because a message was sent to an email address hosted by Office 
365, but the address doesn't exist in the receiving organization's Office 365 directory. 
Directory Based Edge Blocking (DBEB) is enabled for co.tuolumne.ca.us, and DBEB rejects 
messages addressed to recipients who don't exist in the receiving organization's Office 
365 directory. This error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most 
often it can be fixed by the person who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix 
It section above don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try 
one or more of the following: 
 
Check that the email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address 
exists in your Office 365 directory, is correct, and is accepting messages. 
 
Synchronize your directories - Make sure directory synchronization is working 
correctly, and that the recipient's email address exists in both Office 365 and in your on-
premises directory. 
 
Check for errant forwarding rules - Check for forwarding rules for the original 
recipient that might be trying to forward the message to an invalid address. Forwarding 
can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding address settings, or 
by the recipient via the Forwarding or Inbox Rules features. 
 
Make sure the recipient has a valid license - Make sure the recipient has an Office 365 
license assigned to them. The recipient's email admin can use the Office 365 admin 
center to assign a license to them (Users > Active Users > Select the recipient > 
Assigned License > Edit). 
 
Make sure that mail flow settings and MX records are correct - Misconfigured mail 
flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings 
to make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work 
with your domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are set up 
correctly. 
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For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see this article. 

Original Message Details 
Created Date: 2/25/2021 6:14:31 PM
Sender Address: 
Recipient Address: 
Subject: RE: [EXT]AB-2542 - Compiling statistical data

 

 
Error Details 

Reported error: 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) 
[DM3GCC02FT002.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]

DSN generated by: BY3PR09MB7428.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
Remote server: DM3GCC02FT002.mail.protection.outlook.com

 

 

Message Hops 
HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH 

1 2/25/2021 
6:14:31 PM BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com mapi 

2 2/25/2021 
6:14:31 PM BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BY3PR09MB7428.namprd09.prod.outlook.com Microsoft SMTP Server

cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RS

Original Message Headers 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 

 
b=i/aduImGBoltvcA6atMywWbnZbITyTj0sSlnTOUN4s0GIbS2IOiYrnWIvltZVBS5ourk35YfuBsIxxxfpWDgUOm
rjZK8mWkvo+F7vQd/LzD3u3POXsF7wPQfh9uYBoTv14zvLeWn2m3OaerYtb7ZJS3wny1HB48fw/I6qwA8SKNL8gsw
pH8940ErRtTIktfXJSy8DWmJFQDvX9zttTuaVlfBdGvHDdDXH/36XYP/Q8LBJ7rclhOAS2g3wcwSi3ry1Ox4BcdEM
QMdIeoMQHc8fxJQV9RCfBEETIvAJZcpgCb5LquDIyVIjYUsRGiXuDrbIDO+NUi6mVjrV3w9nzFHDQ== 

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 

 s=arcselector9901; 

 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 

 bh=VeeYGSEFeLL7A6PuZ0ky3cxaw8ldu4mQ2jrIxLstf8U=; 

 
b=mGnxreYbmb/L2NbsyhJPY57qUal+kfbovHBJkMg7zkl29k+dYETdkXI59n7yEoFOuj8ZlGcwTjO5DcP80529bEN
P6T7FnL/3ITKPB5xW9Qm/3ephKUpJ3rZGkIxlDFCV8kAVjHdhUWyxNch4VlrXs9+nOyK/ToWdHj+bZwP7/AHZCI+b
OEYd9Qkr56da8cp2HMia9TROaiVFULomTQuHny8jzcDFuBzYyilH7to4USBFqOWpuO5M83rNQ2cksUXLO6+/o7cF+
hKc0Lc5QP8RI1TEOUPeEPl63lqHL6acG2gwMGt2lGJWpxKyRSpVs8qsDTkN1ASb9GdKMh//S+47qg== 

ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 

 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=pass action=none 

 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass header.d=contracostada.org; arc=none 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 

 d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-cccounty-onmicrosoft-com; 

 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 

 bh=VeeYGSEFeLL7A6PuZ0ky3cxaw8ldu4mQ2jrIxLstf8U=; 
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b=zmIPKTxpGXCJmfbO2JtUcdy7tPve7N8d7zVNoOLEjULzKvdNx4xse6GxS9hpB1SHQOxqm7Jfquk0Ss99prbwzo4
YRCY4pKJg/AvFLWo6oDpaUUn5nprDAh+IF4gnw3YXW6RhQVPbKuAfV+cpTt4exVCoUKTG2Rabb7TQ4Paxb2I= 

Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:342::13) 

 by BY3PR09MB7428.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:350::22) with 

 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 

 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3890.19; Thu, 25 Feb 

 2021 18:14:31 +0000 

Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0]) by BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0%5]) with mapi id 15.20.3890.020; Thu, 25 Feb 2021 

 18:14:31 +0000 
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Subject: RE: [EXT]AB-2542 - Compiling statistical data 

Thread-Topic: [EXT]AB-2542 - Compiling statistical data 

Thread-Index: AdcFWKqvUBeMY94vR7qp4zsw/Hb6MQAPM0JwAYLHz+A= 

Date: Thu, 25 Feb 2021 18:14:31 +0000 

Message-ID: 
<BY3PR09MB7506D233A7345FD692740582DB9E9@BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

References: <8db2bb96167b44f29328441edbe71ccd@sonoma-county.org> 

 <BY5PR09MB55377978DC1BDEBB26C48F09A7859@BY5PR09MB5537.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

In-Reply-To: 
<BY5PR09MB55377978DC1BDEBB26C48F09A7859@BY5PR09MB5537.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

authentication-results: co.slo.ca.us; dkim=none (message not signed) 

 header.d=none;co.slo.ca.us; dmarc=none action=none 

 header.from=contracostada.org; 

x-originating-ip: [64.166.144.107] 

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 

x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 3b130d67-0e47-4726-d0d3-08d8d9b93286 

x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: BY3PR09MB7428: 

x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<BY3PR09MB742820034183DFEC6F6D340DDB9E9@BY3PR09MB7428.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:2512; 

x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 

x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0; 

x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
/5Af/Q1XjOzV8+5rDgop1UEjyZbcds5EOSJ982YrPO2+kx7uybtCgr49QacMcbtPOkj73p/G2NWEaTzlyOdASHe6M
CLEXyIC0TxgejhqRHaFvWIVHmVpP6ebYMovLVPgvYfvgxJoIaKOQkcDrAnjNks62Wuboavzyx52T6pSZxQT49zkpv
CF5HuXn6askrKNZQI0dYhAj8pgFM4pxsC6ZViDmuGAnheEOV0TbFZ10nIv/tc3vhN5D7+WsCacju0B8eCNdL10VeK
+wDaj0fR+/PkEgjuAcg/dJKiXWtKn6FaWclWg+ZCCzJUd1jzTl9H4wdRiNstKsdhRL+6iYcCKHsu3QTF6autvaULy
7cmFZT/mMS6BfwCBrwq/zL2XCNxavLVsJ4Pn+79x06VVbKL9e5xJrDFL2LDOcQnFfwer+ajHyBdQAMgvO4L4T5k/1
uT3RpVLyjhX/hD2yNxtXXeeSo5vukyMG6KzfR8ctp5zE4vrdbD/RKeK6UxV9/pgSjYT69YmlE4TSJV5gF56NIYmb7
Wu3cQrQM/iODxKsV96+yPRkf80Fw8Dj4ez+bxtUkU+67mjH3a6HI8I5rpBv7TUdw== 
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x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(376002)(396003)(366004)(346002)(136003)(398504
00004)(54906003)(316002)(110136005)(2906002)(7696005)(99936003)(7366002)(7416002)(7406005
)(1191002)(921005)(4326008)(71200400001)(478600001)(8676002)(52536014)(66446008)(66556008
)(6506007)(64756008)(86362001)(33656002)(66946007)(30864003)(76116006)(186003)(26005)(893
6002)(9686003)(55016002)(5660300002)(83380400001)(66476007)(66616009)(53546011)(491001)(5
79004);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101; 

x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?utf-
8?B?Q055a2JHeUcvSzc0c0RzcklzUEYzOEgvZzdKbUxpdHFsSGNlOVRDYU1mdW5p?= 

 =?utf-8?B?SVh1bFVhazQrWDFOMlI4eWZWOXVZams5WHVZcGtxMVFDSmE2cnRzS1E1OW5E?= 

 =?utf-8?B?bmJWQzhxbWtPS3I0eXBhdVJING5nMmdlMC9vaXVnYVhFazhuNFpDUVFSZjU0?= 

 =?utf-8?B?a056UndZNmJ4K2RLTTFtV1lHdXVLWnZRRWNTUVIrQlRzMFlROTBhTXBsRHZ1?= 

 =?utf-8?B?eERaaVp4YXhNcWFreEtOd1FOWkg1cGowVFJGd0tPRVVSM0tOQW9xM0dXUzFq?= 

 =?utf-8?B?OUxtT2pCV0tIamZGWnN1cG91U1NwT2gzeUhXdWJFYmowZDhjNERNblJmK3Jx?= 

 =?utf-8?B?Y1I4YWJiUnZTZ0xPamM2V2s5TzlOa3NuM2tWT0NNMmNtcDhoNmhSM3JBeHk0?= 

 =?utf-8?B?Z2VLUnN5aG1IWFhIV1JKWWFpMml3UFJ6ZDUrd2doRVRpUVM0VllRV3NFYm4v?= 

 =?utf-8?B?WGhkMzZISmNKUGMzRXNuWWkzNmQ4b2EzYlB5U0xTWlF3V0VZVGxFWkhLaWo1?= 

 =?utf-8?B?dFlJcE82WDNQUkVtTjBNTi9vM0VPR1hMVVd1QUJRRy9xUHJieFVPS0lmTGdG?= 

 =?utf-8?B?Wkd2NGZCYXRCa1pvSzlka2VIOThTUXVaTmtWRU5HeVNDYWFyMFdJRzdDQjlK?= 

 =?utf-8?B?V0lvZVY2R1BwcFU5dnZDanhaR3BaUm54Y1ZtUmFzOEo3ZnpPL2pOZm85dnJ4?= 

 =?utf-8?B?ZVllNnNGMkxWeUxHSmc1cU9vSU9FQmIydUpKZGw3ZEZYTmY0WDFIK3hiM0Mr?= 

 =?utf-8?B?L2pEeGRRazNYbnJUdE56eUdBOHFHV05iYUVsdFZBUXBCdGJnQXUzQmZRM25P?= 

 =?utf-8?B?SXNuc1R0eEY4ejBNNzRLVFBwS21ScHNsNkJPRkxWcWdTY3h3ZkdMdnM0RkRy?= 

 =?utf-8?B?N0YyNFVRZ2N5UkdyaWlxQ3FuWFdLZVlvY2RqRUpQcjR3b3h4ZTc2aXh5Uy85?= 

 =?utf-8?B?ODFRRjVId1VnQ1RVZmgyM2w3cDJSK2tOaEord1dKZXFRTEx4RVVPOHI4NGVG?= 

 =?utf-8?B?S0MybTBRR3VXNFRtd0xGZ0V4cHFkbXAxck1LOUYrWHJoeTd5TkFISUkvaUJY?= 

 =?utf-8?B?R1BvSUJnSnFSenRhaG96UmluY3hFKzNsLzVBdEdvdkE2UTJrQ2E1bnI0ZU0w?= 

 =?utf-8?B?cVM1dmlVNi9tMUVWTlBLS25ORnlmMGhzY29zLzRaUFVvZ04yRDhlQWJjblRu?= 

 =?utf-8?B?WGNudEpsV1g4LzNWL2ZYeG42L1VkbEFnbnpJZ0ZzeTNZcTJ6eWVPT3lUMFJK?= 

 =?utf-8?B?N09ReXMrTXR3UVBkN2gwVUdadGtUMTBEZWRsWEYyYjFZaXJoM0M1RVZzZ00y?= 

 =?utf-8?B?cTVRaEJvTGpZRmdPa3J6L0dLTzFpenJ5UHlpU3E1RGZJOFlUWWtkeGNXaWlp?= 

 =?utf-8?B?aEdVUmJjN0RlOXZMTkk4S2xyZDRQQkQ1U2k1NXhyalJ3WlBoSkRsWjhzcnJ4?= 

 =?utf-8?B?dXpQMzY2dk5Za0JFM1QyTmExRndDREt0bnFCT1lTcU0xZXAyVmFMR3ZpWjJW?= 

 =?utf-8?B?UWVpa3JmZ3d4dDZGZUxuaExiWnhLcHNLNGVaTXR6ZHh6RGo1RjJPMHoyQzZO?= 

 =?utf-8?B?UUlQRGVCVTYrcDdqa3RyR2VwSkZQeHhXWXpac3ZSQ0Jwdjc3V0NqSGRNTXpy?= 

 =?utf-8?B?QjJ1TDVUZW5Ja1I1eEVXelhNdDRzY1Iyc1dqOFVZRXVnY3JWUmdvZy94MHJ5?= 

 =?utf-8?B?QXZNcWh6QVVxYkJsQXNXNDRzaXhEVWpmVDNpTWYrMllTOVlCckQ5blFRcURa?= 

 =?utf-8?Q?TP4tsHd/oc1jdg4SqeiocrCNvD4/cdPdBENWnoP?= 

x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

 boundary="_004_BY3PR09MB7506D233A7345FD692740582DB9E9BY3PR09MB7506namp_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

X-OriginatorOrg: contracostada.org 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 3b130d67-0e47-4726-d0d3-08d8d9b93286 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 25 Feb 2021 18:14:31.1354 

 (UTC) 
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X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 76c13a07-612f-4e06-a2f4-783d69dc4cdb 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname: 
VVakocYkC2OjWupCfH9/Ut0HTGkZIFPSfu4wghjhTY6nYHqF6qM7gudm2fwCsTRUyQHw7HEBvQz+AN49qT1t7U85F
cKkvDhTy0qjIB7ZAWI= 

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY3PR09MB7428 




